

10-24-2013

2013 Open Access Week Free Resource List

Rebel Cummings-Sauls

University of South Florida, rebelcs@ksu.edu

Follow this and additional works at: http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/tlar_scpub

Scholar Commons Citation

Cummings-Sauls, Rebel, "2013 Open Access Week Free Resource List" (2013). *Scholar Commons Publications*. Paper 16.
http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/tlar_scpub/16

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Tampa Library at Scholar Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Scholar Commons Publications by an authorized administrator of Scholar Commons. For more information, please contact scholarcommons@usf.edu.

2013 Open Access Week

Free, open access resource list:

Resource Name	Link to URL
4researchers.org - practical "how-to" information	http://www.4researchers.org/
ABYZ news links	http://www.abyznewslinks.com/
Academic360.com	http:// www.academic360.com
Acronym finder	http://www.acronymfinder.com/
Ad*Access	http://scriptorium.lib.duke.edu/adaccess/
Additional women's collections	http://www.lib.utsa.edu/Archives/WomenGender/links.html
Adherents.com	http://www.adherents.com/
Aerial photography Florida [PALMM]	http://web.uflib.ufl.edu/digital/collections/FLAP/
Africa South of the Sahara	http://www-sul.stanford.edu/depts/ssrg/africa/guide.html
Africa Web links	http://www.sas.upenn.edu/African%5FStudies/Home%5FPage/WWW%5FLinks.html
African Music Encyclopedia	http://africanmusic.org/
AfroCubaWeb	http://afrocubaweb.com/
Against all odds: inside statistics [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series65.html
Algebra: in simplest terms [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series66.html
Aljazeera	http://www.aljazeera.net/portal
All the world's maps	http://www.embassyworld.com/maps/maps.html
America From the Great Depression to World War II	http://rs6.loc.gov/fsowhome.html
America's Career InfoNet	http://www.acinet.org/acinet
America's first look into the camera	http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/daghtml/daghome.html
America's history in the making [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series208.html
American ballroom companion	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/dihtml/dihome.html
American cinema [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series67.html
American Civil War homepage	http://sunsite.utk.edu/civil-war/
American environmental photographs, 1891-1936	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/icuhtml/aephome.html

American hospital directory	http://www.ahd.com/
American Indians of the Pacific Northwest digital collection	http://content.lib.washington.edu/aipnw/index.html
American Jewish Committee Archives Full Text	http://www.ajcarchives.org/
American Journal of Cardiovascular Disease Research	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJCDR/Articles#.UI1WBWTSN-M
American Journal of Food	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJFN/Articles#.UI1WHGTSN-M
American Journal of Food and Nutrition	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJFN/Articles#.UI1YX2TSN-M
American Journal of Food Science and Technology	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJFST/Articles#.UI1WbGTSN-M
American Journal of Hypertension Research	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJHR/Articles#.UI1WdGTSN-M
American Journal of Industrial Engineering	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJIE/Articles#.UI1WhWTSN-M
American Journal of Information Systems	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJIS/Articles#.UI1WjWTSN-M
American Journal of Marine Science	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/MARINE/Articles#.UI1Wr2TSN-M
American Journal of Medical Case Reports	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJMCR/Articles#.UI1WvmTSN-M
American Journal of Medicine Studies	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJMS/Articles#.UI1Wx2TSN-M
American Journal of Mining and Metallurgy	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJMM/Articles#.UI1Wz2TSN-M
American Journal of Numerical Analysis	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJNA/Articles#.UI1W2mTSN-M
American Journal of Nursing Research	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJNR/Articles#.UI1W4GTSN-M
American Journal of Sensor Technology	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJST/Articles#.UI1XAGTSN-M
American Journal of Software Engineering	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJSE/Articles#.UI1XB2TSN-M
American Journal of Systems and Software	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJSS/Articles#.UI1XDmTSN-M
American Journal of Vehicle Design	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJVD/Articles#.UI1XHmTSN-M
American Journal of Zoological Research	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AJZR/Articles#.UI1XKWTSN-M
American landscape and architectural design, 1850-1920 [electronic resource] : a study collection from the Harvard Graduate School of Design	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/mhsdhtml/aladhome.html
American memory	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS493
American Museum of Natural History Scientific Publications Full Text	http://digitallibrary.amnh.org/dspace/
American passages: a literary survey [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series164.html
American presidents : life portraits	http://www.americanpresidents.org/
American women's history	http://www.mtsu.edu/~kmiddlet/history/women.html

Anatomy of the human body / Henry Gray [Bartleby]	http://www.bartleby.com/107/
Andrew D. White Architectural Photographs Collection, Rare and Manuscript Collections, Cornell University Library [Luna]	http://cidc.library.cornell.edu/adw/adw.asp
Angiosperm phylogeny website	http://www.mobot.org/MOBOT/Research/APweb/welcome.html
Annenberg online media collection [USF]	http://www.learner.org/resources/browse.html
Ant Bibliography (FORMIS) 1650-2000	http://fm.cits.fcla.edu/
Anthropological Index Online (AIO)	http://aio.anthropology.org.uk/aiosearch/
Anywho online directory	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/641
Applied Mathematics and Physics	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AMP/Articles#.UI1XPGTSN-M
ArchINFORM	http://www.archinform.net/index.htm
Architects USA	http://www.architectsusa.com/
Architecture and interior design for 20th century America [electronic resource] : photographs by Samuel Gottscho and William Schleisner, 1935-1955.	http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/collections/gottscho/
Archives Florida Full Text	http://palmm.fcla.edu/afl/
Aria database	http://www.aria-database.com/
Art & architecture thesaurus on line	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/1006
Art of teaching the arts: a workshop for high school teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series202.html
Art of the western world [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series1.html
Art through time: a global view [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series211.html
Artcyclopedia	http://artcyclopedia.com/
Artifacts and fiction: workshop in American literature [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series181.html
ArtLex: art dictionary	http://www.artlex.com/
Arts & letters daily	http://www.aldaily.com/
Arts in every classroom: a video library [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series165.html
Arts in every classroom: a workshop for elementary school teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series174.html

ArtsJournal.com	http://artsjournal.com/
arXiv.org e-Print archive [Scirus]	http://www.arxiv.org/
Asia Times Online	http://www.atimes.com/
Asian studies WWW virtual library	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/120
AskART.com	http://askart.com/
Assessment in math and science: what's the point? [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series93.html
Associated Press	http://www.ap.org/
Association of Religion Data archives	http://www.thearda.com
Associations on the Net	http://www.ipl.org/div/aon/
ASTM standards source online	http://www.astm.org/
Atlantic Oceanographic & Meteorological Laboratory	http://www.aoml.noaa.gov
Atlas of Florida vascular plants	http://www.plantatlas.usf.edu/
Australian Broadcasting Corporation	http://www.abc.net.au/
Australian Dictionary of Biography	http://adb.anu.edu.au/
Automatic Control and Information Sciences	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/ACIS/Articles#.UI1XNGTSN-M
Background notes	http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/
Bartleby.com	http://www.bartleby.com
BBC Online	http://www.bbc.co.uk/
Beazley Archive	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/715
Beilstein dictionary	http://www-sul.stanford.edu/depts/swain/beilstein/bedict1.html
BestPlaces.net	http://www.bestplaces.net/
Better Business Bureau	http://www.bbb.org/
Bibliography of the History of Art [Getty]	http://library.getty.edu/bha
Biography of America [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series123.html
Biography.com	http://www.biography.com/
Biology Browser	http://www.biologybrowser.org/
BioMed central [Scirus]	http://www.biomedcentral.com/
Biomedical Science and Engineering	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/BSE/Articles#.UI1XR2TSN-M
Biomedicine and Biotechnology	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/BB/Articles#.UI1XUmTSN-M
Blank Sheet Music	http://www.blanksheetmusic.net/

Bloomberg.com	http://www.bloomberg.com
BookSpot	http://www.bookspot.com
Born in slavery	http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/snhtml/snhome.html
Brain: teaching modules [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series142.html
BrainyHistory	http://www.brainyhistory.com/
Bridging world history [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series197.html
Brooklyn daily eagle	http://www.brooklynpubliclibrary.org/eagle/
Bulfinch's mythology: the age of fable or stories of gods and heroes	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/2736
Bureau of Labor Statistics [GPO]	http://purl.oclc.org/net/at/dol/bls
Bureau of Transportation Statistics	http://www.bts.gov/
Burgert Brothers photograph collection, 1846-1960 [Luna]	http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/b29
By the people, for the people [electronic resource] : posters from the WPA, 1936-1943	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/wpaposters/wpahome.html
Calculating change [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series36.html
Calculators on-line center; calculadora = calculator	http://www.martindalecenter.com/Calculators.html
Cambridge history of English and American literature [Bartleby]	http://www.bartleby.com/cambridge/
CancerLit	http://www.cancer.gov/search/cancer_literature
Career guide to industries [GPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS4409
Case studies in science education [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series21.html
Catalog of U.S. government publications (CGP) [GOV]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS844
Catholic Encyclopedia	http://www.newadvent.org/cathen/
CBS News	http://www.cbsnews.com/
CDC National Prevention Information Network (NPIN)	http://www.cdcnpin.org/
CDC wonder	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS18322
CenStats databases [GOV]	http://censtats.census.gov
Census atlas of the United States : census 2000 special reports [USGPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS92179

Census economic briefing rooms	http://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/briefroom/BriefRm
Center for American Women and Politics	http://www.cawp.rutgers.edu/
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention	http://www.cdc.gov/
Centro Asturiano collection, 1909-1988 [SpecColl]	http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/c16
Charles Ringling family papers	http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/r1
Chemical Elements.com	http://www.chemicalelements.com/
CHEMINFO	http://www.indiana.edu/~cheminfo/
Chemistry Central Full Text	http://www.chemistrycentral.com/
Child Care & Early Education Research Connections Some Full Text	http://www.childcareresearch.org/
Chronicling America: Historic American Newspapers 1690-present Some Full Text	http://www.loc.gov/chroniclingamerica/
Cities and buildings database	http://content-dev.lib.washington.edu/buildingsweb/index.html
Classics for Kids	http://www.classicsforkids.com/
CNN	http://www.cnn.com/
Code of federal regulations (GPOaccess) [GPO]	http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html
Codecademy	http://www.codecademy.com/
CodingBat	http://codingbat.com/
Cogprints : cognitive sciences eprint archive [Scirus]	http://cogprints.ecs.soton.ac.uk/
Collection finder	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS18920
CollegeSource	http://www.collegesource.org/home.asp
Complete works of William Shakespeare	http://the-tech.mit.edu/Shakespeare/works.html
Congressional directory [GPO Access]	http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cdirectory/index.html
Connect with English [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series71.html
Connecting with the arts: a teaching practices library, 6-8 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series198.html
Connecting with the arts: a workshop for middle grades teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series199.html
Constitution: that delicate balance [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series72.html
Consumer price index summary	http://stats.bls.gov/schedule/archives/cpi_nr.htm
Conversations in literature [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series139.html

Conversion and Calculation Center	http://www.convertit.com/Go/ConvertIt
Copyright Infringement or Not ? The Debate over Downloading Music	http://www.readwritethink.org/classroom-resources/lesson-plans/copyright-infringement-debate-over-855.html
Council on Foreign Relations	http://www.cfr.org/index.php
County and city data book [GPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS29932
Coursera	https://www.coursera.org/category/cs-programming
Court rules, forms, and dockets	http://www.llrx.com/courtrules/
Critical issues in school reform [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series109.html
CRL catalog [CRL]	http://209.175.55.108
Cuban Heritage Collection	http://www.library.miami.edu/umcuban/cuban.html
David Rumsey map collection	http://www.davidrumsey.com/
Davies Project at Princeton Full Text	http://www.princeton.edu/~davpro/
Death: a personal understanding [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series108.html
Democracy in America [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series173.html
Design inSite	http://www.designinsite.dk/htmsider/inspinfo.htm
Destinos: an introduction to Spanish [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series75.html
Developing writers: a workshop for high school teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series194.html
Dialnet	http://dialnet.unirioja.es/
Dictionary of algorithms, data structures, and problems	http://www.nist.gov/dads/
Dictionary of Canadian Biography	http://www.biographi.ca/
Die Deutsche Nationalbibliografie	http://dnb.ddb.de/
Digital archive of American architecture	http://www.bc.edu/bc%5Forg/avp/cas/fnart/fa267/
Digital Library of the Caribbean Some Full Text	http://www.dloc.com/
Directory & search engine of the world's embassies & consulates	http://www.escapeartist.com/embassy1/embassy1.htm
Directory of Health Organizations [NLM]	http://dirline.nlm.nih.gov
Directory of open access journals	http://www.doaj.org/

Discovering psychology [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series138.html
DOAB (Directory of open Access Books)	http://www.doabooks.org/
Documenting the American South	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/335
Documents from the women's liberation movement	http://scriptorium.lib.duke.edu/wlm/
DrugDigest	http://www.drugdigest.org/
Drum Lessons	http://www.drumsdatabase.com/
E-collections at the Center for Research Libraries	http://ecollections.crl.edu/
E-print network-- research communications for scientists and engineers	http://www.osti.gov/eprints/
EIScience News	http://esciencenews.com/
Earl R. Jacobs III collection of the photographs of Francis G. Wagner [Luna]	http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/w33
Earth revealed [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series78.html
ebrary	http://www.ebrary.com/corp/oa.jsp
Economic data : FRED II	http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/
Economics classroom: a workshop for grade 9-12 teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series159.html
Economics U\$A [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series79.html
EDGAR Database of Corporate Information Full Text	http://www.sec.gov/edgarhp.htm
edX	https://www.edx.org/
Eldis	http://www.eldis.org/
Electronic newspapers of Africa	http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/africa/cuwl/newspapers.html
Elements of style / William Strunk, Jr. [Bartleby]	http://www.bartleby.com/141/
Elsiver Open Access Choices	http://www.elsevier.com/wps/find/intro.cws_home/open_access
Emergence of advertising in America	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award98/ncdhtml/eaahome.html
Encyclopaedia Britannica's Guide to Black History	http://search.eb.com/blackhistory/
Encyclopedia mythica	http://www.pantheon.org/mythica/
Energy citations database : 1948-present [GOV]	http://www.osti.gov/
Engaging with literature: a video library, grades 3-5 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series182.html
Engaging with literature: a workshop for teachers,	http://www.learner.org/resources/series183.html

grades 3-5 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	
English short title catalogue [British Library]	http://estc.bl.uk/
Envirofacts data warehouse	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/6069
ERIC	http://www.eric.ed.gov/
Eric Eustace Williams Full Text	http://palmm.fcla.edu/eew/
eScholarship Repository	http://repositories.cdlib.org/escholarship/
Essential science for teachers: earth and space science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series195.html
Essential science for teachers: life science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series179.html
Essential science for teachers: physical science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series200.html
Ethics in America [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series81.html
Ethics in America II [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series207.html
Ethnologue	http://www.ethnologue.com/web.asp
Everglades digital library [FCLA]	http://cwis.fcla.edu/edl/
Expanding canon: teaching multicultural literature in high school [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series178.html
Exploring the world of music [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series105.html
Export.gov	http://www.export.gov/index.asp
Familiar quotations / John Bartlett (10th ed.) [Bartleby]	http://www.bartleby.com/100/
Federal Registry for Educational Excellence (FREE)	http://free.ed.gov
FedLaw	http://www.thecre.com/fedlaw/default.htm
Fedstats	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS18472
FedWorld Supreme Court Decisions	http://www.fedworld.gov/supcourt/index.htm
FedWorld.gov	http://www.fedworld.gov
Film Literature Index 1976-2001	http://webapp1.dlib.indiana.edu/fli/index.jsp
Financial Accounting Standards Board	http://www.fasb.org/
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FIRNA)	http://www.finra.org/Industry/Regulation/FINRARules/
FirstGov.gov	http://www.firstgov.gov

Florida administrative code	http://fac.dos.state.fl.us/
Florida administrative weekly	http://faw.dos.state.fl.us/index.html
Florida Center for Instructional Technology	http://fcit.coedu.usf.edu/
Florida Department of Health	http://www.doh.state.fl.us/
Florida Digital Newspaper Library Full Text	http://web.uflib.ufl.edu/ufdc/UFDC.aspx?c=fdn1
Florida documents index [FCLA]	http://sr.cits.fcla.edu
Florida entomologist [FCLA]	http://purl.fcla.edu/fcla/entomologist
Florida environments online [PALMM]	http://palmm.fcla.edu/feol
Florida Facts and History	http://dhr.dos.state.fl.us/
Florida Geological Survey Publications (FGS)	http://ufdcweb1.uflib.ufl.edu/ufdc/?s=fgs
Florida government information locator service	http://dlis.dos.state.fl.us/fgils/
Florida heritage collection [PALMM]	http://palmm.fcla.edu/fh/
Florida Historical Legal Documents (LAW) Full Text	http://palmm.fcla.edu/law/
Florida memory project	http://floridamemory.com
Florida state courts	http://www.flcourts.org/
Florida statutes	http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/
Florida Supreme Court Briefs and Opinions Full Text	http://www.law.fsu.edu/library/flsupct/
Florida times-union (Jacksonville) [NewsBank]	http://infoweb.newsbank.com?db=AWNB&s_sources=location&d_place=FTUB
Florida times-union index [FCLA]	http://nj.cits.fcla.edu
Folklore and mythology electronic texts	http://www.pitt.edu/~dash/folktexts.html
FORMIS [FCLA]	http://fm.cits.fcla.edu
Fox News Network	http://www.foxnews.com/
Freedom's journal	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/6424
French in action [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series83.html
FXConverter : 164 currency converter	http://www.oanda.com/converter/classic
Gallica : la bibliothèque numérique	http://gallica.bnf.fr/
GASB : Governmental Accounting Standards Board	http://www.gasb.org/
Geodata.gov	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS36094
Geographic Names Information System	http://nhd.usgs.gov/gnis.html
GeoHive : global statistics	http://www.xist.org/

GEOnet names server	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS18715
Getty thesaurus of geographic names	http://www.getty.edu/research/conducting%5Fresearch/vocabularies/tgn/index.html
Github & Github Mentoring	https://github.com/
glbtq	http://www.glbtq.com/
Global Development Finance (GDF) Full Text	http://data.worldbank.org/data-catalog/global-development-finance
Global Economic Monitor (GEM) Full Text	http://www.worldbank.org/gem
Global Legal Information Network [LoC]	http://www.glin.gov/
Globalchange.gov	http://globalchange.gov/
Google Developers University Consortium	https://developers.google.com/university/
Google scholar	http://scholar.google.com
GovSpot	http://govspot.com
GPO access	http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html
Great buildings collection	http://www.greatbuildings.com/
GreenFILE Some Full Text	http://www.ebscohost.com/academic/greenfile
Growing old in a new age [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series84.html
Haaretz	http://www.haaretz.com/
Habitable planet: a systems approach to environmental science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series209.html
Hackety Hack	http://hackety.com/
Handbook of Latin American Studies 1990-present	http://lcweb2.loc.gov/hlas/
Haz-Map	http://hazmap.nlm.nih.gov
Health Resources and Services Administration	http://www.hrsa.gov/
Healthfinder	http://www.healthfinder.gov/
Highwire Press Full Text	http://highwire.stanford.edu/lists/freeart.dtl
Hillsborough County watershed atlas	http://www.hillsborough.wateratlas.usf.edu/
HLAS online [LoC]	http://lcweb2.loc.gov/hlas/hlashome.html
Homeland Security Digital Library (HSDL) Some Full Text	http://www.hsdl.org/
Household products database	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/pubs/factsheets/householdproducts.html
Human geography: people, places, and change [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series85.html

Hypertexts	http://xroads.virginia.edu/~HYPER/hypertext.html
In search of the novel [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series111.html
In the first person [Alexander Street Press]	http://www.inthefirstperson.com
InfoNation	http://www.un.org/Pubs/CyberSchoolBus/infonation/e%5Finfonation.htm
Information Security and Computer Fraud	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/ISCF/Articles#.UI1XYGTSN-M
Inside the global economy [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series86.html
Inside writing communities, grades 3-5 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series205.html
Insights into algebra 1: teaching for learning [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series196.html
Intech Open	http://www.intechopen.com/books
Integrated spectral data base system for organic compounds	http://www.aist.go.jp/RIODB/SDBS/menu-e.html
Inter-play	http://www.lib.pdx.edu/systems/interplay/
International calling codes	http://www.the-acr.com/codes/cntrycd.htm
International Journal of Clinical Nutrition	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/IJCN/Articles#.UI1XFWTSN-M
International Journal of Environmental Bioremediation & Biodegradation	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/IJEBB/Articles#.UI1XhmTSN-M
International Journal of Partial Differential Equations and Applications	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/IJPDEA/Articles#.UI1XjmTSN-M
International Relations & Security Network (ISN) Full Text	http://www.isn.ethz.ch/
International Transaction of Electrical and Computer Engineers System	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/ITECES/AimsAndScope#.UI1XImTSN-M
Internet archive	http://www.archive.org
Internet classics archive	http://classics.mit.edu/
Internet Encyclopedia of Philosophy	http://www.iep.utm.edu/
Internet Law Library	http://www.lawguru.com/ilawlib/index.html
Internet Law Library: U.S. state and territorial laws	http://www.lawguru.com/ilawlib/17.htm
Internet library for librarians	http://www.itcompany.com/info retriever/
Internet movie database	http://www.imdb.com/
Internet Public Library	http://www.ipl.org

Internet sacred text archive	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/2164
Internet Shakespeare editions	http://ise.uvic.ca
IRIN annual report resource center	http://www.irin.com/cgi-bin/main.cgi
IUPAC compendium of chemical terminology	http://goldbook.iupac.org/
IUPAC-NIST solubility database	http://srdata.nist.gov/solubility/
Japanese Historical Maps [Luna]	http://www.davidrumsey.com/japan/
JewishEncyclopedia.com	http://www.jewishencyclopedia.com/index.jsp
Job accommodation network	http://janweb.icdi.wvu.edu/
Journal of Atmospheric Pollution	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JAP/AimsAndScope#.UI1XnmTSN-M
Journal of Automation and Control	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/AUTOMATION/Articles#.UI1XpWTSN-M
Journal of Biomedical Engineering and Technology	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JBET/Articles#.UI1XrmTSN-M
Journal of Cancer Research and Treatment	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JCRT/Articles#.UI1XtGTSN-M
Journal of Embedded Systems	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JES/AimsAndScope#.UI1Xv2TSN-M
Journal of Environment Pollution and Human Health	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JEPHH/Articles#.UI1Xx2TSN-M
Journal of Food and Nutrition Research	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JFNR/Articles#.UI1XzmTSN-M
Journal of Food Security	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JFS/Articles#.UI1X2GTSN-M
Journal of Geosciences and Geomatics	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JGG/Articles#.UI1X4GTSN-M
Journal of Instrumentation Technology	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JIT/AimsAndScope#.UI1X6GTSN-M
Journal of Mechanical Design and Vibration	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JMDV/AimsAndScope#.UI1X72TSN-M
Journal of Nutrition and Health	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JNH/Articles#.UI1X9mTSN-M
Journal of Ocea Research	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JOR/Articles#.UI1X_mTSN-M
Journal of Optoelectronics Engineering	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JOE/Articles#.UI1YB2TSN-M
Journal of Public Transportation	http://www.nctr.usf.edu/jpt/journal.htm
Journal of Surgery	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/JS/Articles#.UI1YPmTSN-M
Journey north [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series127.html
Judaica Sound Archives	http://www.fau.edu/jsa/index.html
Karst information portal [KIP]	http://www.karstportal.org
KEGG, Kyoto encyclopedia of genes and genomes	http://www.genome.jp/kegg/
Kelley blue book	http://www.kbb.com
Kew record of taxonomic literature	http://kbd.kew.org/kbd/searchpage.do
Khan Academy	https://www.khanacademy.org/cs

KiDiddles	http://www.kididdles.com/
Kidon media link	http://kidon.com/media-link/
KnowThis.com	http://www.knowthis.com
LANIC	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/400
Latin America links, Latin America travel, Spanish studies	http://www.latinamericalinks.com/default.htm
Latin American centers	http://lacic.fiu.edu/library/internet/lacenters.cfm
Law Library of Congress	http://www.loc.gov/law/public/law.html
Law.com dictionary	http://dictionary.law.com/
Laws of Florida	http://election.dos.state.fl.us/laws/laws%5Fproced.shtml
Lawyers.com	http://lawyers.com
Learn Code the Hard Way	http://learncodethehardway.org/
Learning classroom: theory into practice [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series172.html
Learning math: data analysis, statistics, and probability [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series158.html
Learning math: geometry [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series167.html
Learning math: measurement [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series184.html
Learning math: number and operations [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series171.html
Learning math: patterns, functions, and algebra [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series140.html
Learning science through inquiry [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series129.html
Learnstreet	http://www.learnstreet.com/
Legal Information Institute	http://www.law.cornell.edu/
Lesson Plan Page	http://lessonplanspage.com/music/
Lib-Web-Cats	http://www.librarytechnology.org/libwebcats/
Library and Archival Exhibitions on the Web Some Full Text	http://www.sil.si.edu/SILPublications/Online-Exhibitions/
Library of Congress	http://www.loc.gov

Library of Congress online catalog	http://catalog.loc.gov/
Library, information science & technology abstracts [EBSCO]	http://www.libraryresearch.com/
LINCC web [Florida Community College Libraries]	http://www.linccweb.org/catalog?screen=keyword
Lincoln/net: Abraham Lincoln historical digitization project	http://lincoln.lib.niu.edu/
Linking Florida's Natural Heritage Full Text	http://palmm.fcla.edu/lfnh/
Literary visions [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series41.html
Literature For Children Full Text	http://palmm.fcla.edu/juv/
LOEX clearinghouse for library instruction	http://www.emich.edu/public/loex/loex.html
Looking at learning...again, part 1 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series106.html
Looking at learning...again, part 2 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series114.html
Making civics real: a workshop for teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series177.html
Making meaning in literature: a video library, grades 6-8 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series169.html
Making meaning in literature: a workshop for teachers, grades 6-8 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series170.html
Manatee County Public Library historic photograph collection	http://cdm16681.contentdm.oclc.org/cdm/landingpage/collection/p16681coll1
Map collections, 1500-2004 [LoC]	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/gmdhtml/gmdhome.html
Mapping census 2000 : the geography of U.S. diversity [GPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS53017
MarciveWeb DOCS [Marcive]	http://www.marcive.com/scripts/webdocs.dll
Martindale's the "virtual" nursing center	http://www.martindalecenter.com/Nursing.html
Martindale's the reference desk	http://www.martindalecenter.com/
Materials Science and Metallurgy Engineering	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/MSME/Articles#.UI1YUmTSN-M
Math for all [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/browse.html?discipline=5&grade=0
Mathematics assessment: a video library, K-12 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series31.html

Mathematics illuminated [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series210.html
Mathematics: what's the big idea? [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series98.html
McGraw Hill Construction Sweets	http://sweets.construction.com
Mechanical universe...and beyond [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series42.html
MEDLINE [Ovid]	http://gateway.ovid.com/autologin.html
MEDLINE [ScienceDirect]	http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/search/database/medline
MEDLINEplus	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS34458
Merck manual of diagnosis and therapy 17th ed.	http://www.merck.com/pubs/mmanual/
Merck manual of geriatrics	http://www.merck.com/pubs/mm_geriatrics/
Merck manual of medical information. 2nd home ed.	http://www.merck.com/mmhe/index.html
Milemarkers [electronic resource] : linking Keys history	http://palmm.fcla.edu/mile/
Mind: teaching modules [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series150.html
Minds of our own [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series26.html
Missing link: essential concepts for middle school math teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series119.html
morgueFile.com [electronic resource]	http://www.morguefile.com
Music Theory	http://www.musictheory.net/
MyFloirda.com: Florida County Government	http://www.myflorida.com/counties/
MyFlorida.com	http://www.myflorida.com/
Name origins of Florida places	http://dhr.dos.state.fl.us/facts/reports/names/
NASA [SCIRUS]	http://www.scirus.com/srsapp/aboutus/
NASA astrophysics data system	http://www.adsabs.harvard.edu/
National Association for Music Education	http://www.nafme.org/
National Association of Counties	http://www.naco.org/
National Center for Health Statistics	http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information	http://store.samhsa.gov/home
National Climatic Data Center [GPO]	http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/oa/ncdc.html
National Criminal Justice Reference Service (NCJRS)	https://www.ncjrs.gov/App/search/AdvancedSearch.aspx

Full Text	
National Geophysical Data Center	http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/
National Institutes of Health	http://www.nih.gov/
National map [GPO]	http://nationalmap.gov/
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	http://www.nos.noaa.gov/
National Rehabilitation Information Center	http://www.naric.com/
National Technical Information Service	http://www.ntis.gov
NationalAtlas.gov	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS13575
NationMaster.com	http://www.nationmaster.com/
NCBI bookshelf	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?db=Books
NEA almanac of higher education	http://www2.nea.org/he/almanac.html
net.tuts+	http://net.tutsplus.com/
Networked digital library of theses and dissertations	http://www.vtls.com/ndltd
New York times	http://nytimes.com/
News sources from Africa index	http://www.kidon.com/media-link/africa.shtml
News writing [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series44.html
Newseum	http://www.newseum.org/todaysfrontpages/flash/
Next move: steps toward change in elementary math and science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series102.html
NIST chemistry webbook	http://webbook.nist.gov/chemistry/
NIST data gateway	http://srdata.nist.gov/gateway/
Nobelprize.org	http://nobelprize.org/
North American Industry Classification System (NAICS)	http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html
NPR	www.npr.org
Nuremberg Trials Project	http://nuremberg.law.harvard.edu/php/docs_swi.php?DI=1&text=overview
NYPL Digital Gallery	http://digitalgallery.nypl.org/nypldigital/index.cfm
O'Reilly Open Books	http://oreilly.com/openbook/
OAster	http://www.oaister.org/o/oaister/
Oceanography Hotlist	http://www.phys.ocean.dal.ca/other-sites.html
Oil spill footage [Changent Systems]	http://vlod.forest.usf.edu/public/Oil%20Spill%20Footage/

Online books page	http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/
Online sunshine : The official Internet site of the Florida Legislature[Web]	http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Welcome/index.cfm
Open Access Data portals At USF	http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/portal_links/
Open Equal Free.	http://www.openequalfree.org/
Open Source Mac	http://opensourcemac.org/
Oracle online	http://www.usforacle.com/
Organic chemistry resources worldwide	http://www.organicworldwide.net/
Osalt (Open Source as alternative)	http://www.osalt.com/
Out of the past [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series45.html
Oxford Dictionary of National Biography	http://www.oxforddnb.com/
Oxford open	http://www.oxfordjournals.org/oxfordopen/
Palm Beach County Counts Some Full Text	http://www.pbccounts.org/
PBS News	http://www.pbs.org/topics/news-politics/
PEDro - Physiotherapy Evidence Database	http://www.pedro.org.au
People's Daily	http://www.people.com.cn/
Perry-Castañeda Library map collection	http://www.lib.utexas.edu/Libs/PCL/Map%5Fcollection/Map%5Fcollection.html
Persée : portail de revues scientifiques en sciences humaines et sociales	http://www.persee.fr/web/guest/home
Perseus digital library	http://www.perseus.tufts.edu/
Peterson's [Peterson's]	http://www.petersons.com
php Academy	https://phpacademy.org/
Physical reference data	http://physics.nist.gov/PhysRefData/contents.html
Physics and Materials Chemistry	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/PMC/Articles#.UI1YjWTSN-M
PhysOrg	http://phys.org/
Place names.com	http://www.placenames.com/
Planet Earth [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series49.html
PlantFacts	http://plantfacts.osu.edu/
Policy & research for professionals in aging	http://www.aarp.org/research/
Population Reference Bureau	http://www.prb.org/
Portals to the world	http://www.loc.gov/rr/international/portals.html

POTUS, presidents of the United States	http://www.ipl.org/div/potus/
Power of place: geography for the 21st century [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series180.html
PRI	http://www.pri.org/
Primary sources: workshops in American history [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series135.html
PrimateLit	http://primatelit.library.wisc.edu/
PRIME mathematics encyclopedia	http://www.mathacademy.com/pr/prime/
Principles for principals [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series110.html
Private universe [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series28.html
Private universe project in mathematics [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series120.html
Private universe project in science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series29.html
ProCon.org Full Text	http://www.procon.org/
Project Euler	https://projecteuler.net/
Project Gutenberg	http://gutenberg.net
Project Gutenbergs' very large collection of free, public-domain Biographies	http://www.gutenberg.org/wiki/Biographies_(Bookshelf)
Public agenda	http://www.publicagenda.org/
Public papers of the presidents of the United States	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/11862
Public papers of the presidents of the United States [GPO Access]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS4752
Publication of archival, library & museum materials : PALMM	http://palmm.fcla.edu/
PubMed [NLM]	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/entrez/query.fcgi?holding=usfhslib
Puerto Rico at the dawn of the modern age	http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammem/prhtml/
Pulitzer prizes	http://www.pulitzer.org/
Rand research briefs [Rand]	http://www.rand.org/publications/RB/
Ranking Web of Repositories	http://repositories.webometrics.info/en
Reactions in chemistry [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series168.html
Reclaiming the Everglades Full Text	http://everglades.fiu.edu/reclaim/

Rediscovering biology: molecular to global perspectives [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series187.html
Registry of Open Access Repositories	http://roar.eprints.org/
Research in Plant Sciences	http://www.sci epub.com/journal/PLANT/Articles#.UI1YI2TSN-M
Resources for the Future Web	http://www.rff.org/
Reuters	http://www.reuters.com/
Ringling Collection	http://web.uflib.ufl.edu/digital/collections/theatre/ringling/index.htm
Robertson and Fresh Photograph Collection, 1932-1960 [SpecColl]	http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/r5
Rural communities: legacy and change [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series7.html
Russia Beyond the Headlines	http://rbth.ru/
Sanborn Fire Insurance Company maps of Florida [PALMM]	http://ufdcweb1.uflib.ufl.edu/ufdc/?c=sanborn
Sape A. Zylstra architectural slides collection [Luna]	http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/z3
Scholar Commons	http://scholarcommons.usf.edu/
Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/1519
School testing: behind the numbers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series186.html
Science Daily	http://www.sciencedaily.com/
Science in focus: energy [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series160.html
Science in focus: force and motion [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series136.html
Science in focus: shedding light on science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series118.html
Science K-6: investigating classrooms [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series116.html
Science of teaching science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series90.html
Science.gov	http://www.science.gov/
Scientific electronic library online	http://www.scielo.org
Scirus	http://www.scirus.com/srsapp/
Sea turtle bibliography [FCLA]	http://st.cits.fcla.edu

Search for schools, colleges, and libraries	http://nces.ed.gov/globallocator
Search the NCJRS abstracts database	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS523
Seasons of life [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series54.html
September 11 digital archive	http://911digitalarchive.org/
SESTAT : scientists and engineers statistical data system	http://sestat.nsf.gov/
Social Science Research Network	http://www.ssrn.com/
Social studies in action: a methodology workshop, K-5 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series176.html
Social studies in action: a teaching practices library, K-12 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series166.html
Someday Music	http://www.samedaymusic.com/library--educatorresources
Sourcebook of criminal justice statistics [GPO]	http://www.albany.edu/sourcebook/
Sourceforge	http://sourceforge.net/
South Asian Literary Recordings Project [LoC]	http://www.loc.gov/acq/ovop/delhi/salrp/
Southwest Florida environmental documents collection [PALMM]	http://library.fgcu.edu/palmm/swfedc/index.htm
SparkNotes	http://www.sparknotes.com/
Special Collections at FAU Libraries	http://www.library.fau.edu/depts/spc/spc/collistfull.htm
Species 2000	http://www.sp2000.org/
SPO scholarly monograph series	http://quod.lib.umich.edu/s/spobooks/
SpringerOpen	http://www.springer.com/open+access?SGWID=0-169302-0-0-0
SRA International grants web resources	http://www.srainternational.org/sra03/grantsweb/
St. Petersburg times	http://www.sptimes.com/
Stack Overflow	http://stackoverflow.com/
Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) system search	http://www.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html
Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy	http://plato.stanford.edu/
State & county quickfacts [GPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS33913
State and local governments [LoC]	http://www.loc.gov/rr/news/stategov/stategov.html
Statistical abstract of the United States [GPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2878
Stokes photograph collection [SpecColl]	http://purl.fcla.edu/usf/dc/s54
Storytellers	http://www.hanksville.org/storytellers/

Substance registry system	http://www.epa.gov/srs/
Suffering under a great injustice	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/aamhtml/aamhome.html
Summons to comradeship	http://digital.lib.umn.edu/warposters/
Supreme Court of the United States	http://www.supremecourtus.gov/
Surprises in mind [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series130.html
Sustainable Energy	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/RSE/Articles#.Ul1YoGTSN-M
Tampa Bay business journal [Bizjournals]	http://tampabay.bizjournals.com/tampabay/
Teacher's Guide to the Holocaust	http://fcit.coedu.usf.edu/Holocaust/
Teachers.net	http://teachers.net/lessons/posts/posts.html
Teaching foreign languages K-12 workshop [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series201.html
Teaching foreign languages K-12: a library of classroom practices [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series185.html
Teaching geography [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series161.html
Teaching high school science [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series126.html
Teaching math: a video library, 5-8 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series33.html
Teaching math: a video library, 9-12 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series34.html
Teaching math: a video library, K-4 [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series32.html
Teaching multicultural literature: a workshop for the middle grades [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series203.html
Teaching Rap Music	http://www.yale.edu/ynhti/curriculum/units/1993/4/93.04.04.x.html
Teaching reading 3-5 workshop [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series204.html
Teaching reading K-2 workshop [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series175.html
Teaching reading K-2: a library of classroom practices [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series162.html
Teaching the children of Willesden Lane [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series206.html

Teachnology	http://www.teach-nology.com/teachers/lesson_plans/music/
Tehran Times	http://www.tehrantimes.com/
Textual Collections Full Text	http://purl.fcla.edu/fcla/fulltext
The Australian	http://www.theaustralian.com.au/
The Daily Telegraph	http://www.telegraph.co.uk/
The Farber gravestone collection [Luna]	http://www.davidrumsey.com/farber/
The Free Resource	http://www.thefreeresource.com/
The Guardian	http://www.theguardian.com/us
The National Academies Press- 4,000+ PDF e-books free.	http://www.nap.edu/
The New York Times	http://www.nytimes.com/
The United States Senate	http://www.senate.gov
The World Bank Open Data Full Text	http://data.worldbank.org/
Theatre history on the Web	http://www.videoccasions-nw.com/history/jack.html
Theban Mapping Project	http://www.thebanmappingproject.com/
THOMAS : legislative information on the Internet [GPO]	http://thomas.loc.gov/
Thomas Register Full Text	http://www.thomasregister.com/
Toxicological profile information sheet	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS266
TOXNET [NLM]	http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/
Treasures in full, Gutenberg Bible	http://www.bl.uk/treasures/gutenberg/homepage.html
Tree of life web project	http://tolweb.org/tree/phylogeny.html
TRIS Online (Transportation Research Information Service) Some Full Text	http://ntlsearch.bts.gov/tris/index.do
Tumble Book Library	http://www.tumblebooks.com/library/asp/home_tumblebooks.asp
Turkish Journal of Analysis and Number Theory	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/TJANT/Articles#.UI1YqGTSN-M
Type Specimens in the University of Florida Herbarium Full Text	http://www.flmnh.ufl.edu/natsci/herbarium/types
U. S. Courts : The Federal Judiciary	http://www.uscourts.gov/courtlinks/
U.S. Census Bureau [GPO]	http://www.census.gov/
U.S. Census Bureau's mapping and cartographic resources	http://www.census.gov/geo/www/maps/

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission [Web}	http://www.cpsc.gov/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	http://www.epa.gov/
U.S. Geological Survey Library [GPO]	http://library.usgs.gov/
U.S. Geological Survey Photographic Library	http://libraryphoto.cr.usgs.gov
U.S. government bookstore [GPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS3766
U.S. government manual [GPO]	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2410
U.S. Naval Observatory, Astronomical Applications Department	http://aa.usno.navy.mil/
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office	http://www.uspto.gov
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. SEC filings & forms (EDGAR) [SEC]	http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml
Udacity	http://www.udacity.com/
UNESCO/IFLA directory of digitized collections	http://www.unesco.org/webworld/digicol/
Uniform crime reports [GPO]	http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
Union list of artist names on line	http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabulary/ulan/
United Nations Statistics Division	http://unstats.un.org/unsd/
United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS): PLANTS National Database	http://plants.usda.gov/
United States Department of Justice	http://www.usdoj.gov
United States House of Representatives	http://www.house.gov
United States National Library of Medicine	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/
United States Small Business Administration (SBA)	http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/
University of Florida Herbarium collections catalog [PALMM]	http://www.flmnh.ufl.edu/natsci/herbarium/cat/
University of Minnesota human rights library	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/2039
University of San Diego	http://ethics.sandiego.edu/
University of South Florida digital mammography home page	http://marathon.csee.usf.edu/Mammography/Database.html
Unseen life on Earth: an introduction to microbiology [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series121.html
US politics & world news [LexisNexis]	http://www.lexisnexis.com/news/

USA services	http://www.info.gov/
USDA nutrient database for standard reference	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS4479
USFSP Digital Archive	http://dspace.nelson.usf.edu/xmlui/
USGS: science for a changing world	http://www.usgs.gov/
Visible Earth	http://visibleearth.nasa.gov/
Visual Collections Full Text	http://purl.fcla.edu/fcla/image
Visual History Archive Online (VHA Online) Some Full Text	http://vhaonline.usc.edu/
Visual history archive. Testimony index [Shoah Foundation]	https://sfi.usc.edu/explore
Vocational information center	http://www.khake.com/
Voice of the shuttle	http://vos.ucsb.edu/
Voices and visions [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series57.html
Voices from the days of slavery	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/vfshtml/
Votes for women" suffrage pictures, 1850-1920	http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/vfwhtml/vfwhome.html
W3C Open Source Software	http://www.w3.org/Status.html
WAC Clearinghouse	http://wac.colostate.edu/books/
WDC for paleoclimatology	http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/paleo/data.html
Web Gallery of Art	http://www.wga.hu/index.html
WebElements periodic table	http://www.webelements.com/
Western tradition [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series58.html
What is a dollar worth?	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/573
Where to write for vital records: National Center for Health Statistics	http://purl.access.gpo.gov/GPO/LPS2642
Whole child: a caregiver's guide to the first five years [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series59.html
WiBit	http://www.wibit.net/
Wiley Open Access	http://www.wileyopenaccess.com/view/index.html
Wireless and Mobile Technologies	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/WMT/Articles#.UI1YsGTSN-M
Women in American history	http://search.eb.com/women/
Women working: 1870-1930	http://ocp.hul.harvard.edu/ww/
WomenWatch	http://www.un.org/womenwatch/

World Development Indicators (WDI) Full Text	http://data.worldbank.org/data-catalog/world-development-indicators
World Journal Control Science and Engineering	http://www.sciepub.com/journal/WJCSE/Articles#.UI1YuWTSN-M
World map collections [PALMM]	http://palmm.fcla.edu/map/
World of abnormal psychology [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series60.html
World of art: works in progress [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series64.html
World of chemistry [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series61.html
World War I document archive	http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/1414
WorldCat	http://www.worldcat.org/
Wright American Fiction 1851-1875 Full Text	http://www.lettrs.indiana.edu/web/w/wright2/
Write in the middle: a workshop for middle school teachers [Annenberg/CPB Media]	http://www.learner.org/resources/series192.html
Xinhua News Agency	http://www.chinaview.cn/
Zip code lookup and address information	http://www.usps.gov/ncsc/

Couldn't find the resource you needed here? Have a resource to add? [Send us a suggestion now.](#)